

Aaron Wood

From: Brendon Gale
Sent: Monday, 7 July 2025 7:17 AM
To: Aaron Wood
Cc: Sarah Pidgeon; Joshua Dellios; John Carey; Allison Tansley
Subject: Re: Mac Point POSS Hearings | TPC Query to TFC [ME-ME.FID8127187]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Aaron,

The \$18.6m represents the entire CLUB distribution from the AFL in our first year of competition. It will be comprised of: AFL Base Distribution + AFL Variable Distribution + AFLW Distribution + Establishment List Build Relief.

It will form part of a \$209m package of distributions provided to the club over the next 10 years.

For what it's worth, the breakdown of the AFL's total investment over the next 10 years is as follows:

- *\$15 million in the stadium in the arts and entertainment precinct*
- *\$10 million in the club's training and administration facility*
- ***\$93 million in game development – supporting and growing local footy***
- ***\$33 million to develop young male and female talent in Tasmania***
- *\$209 million in distributions to the club over the first 10 years.*

Is this helpful

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Aaron Wood <Aaron.Wood@minterellison.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 12:48:47 PM
To: Brendon Gale
Cc: Sarah Pidgeon ; Joshua Dellios <Joshua.Dellios@minterellison.com>; John Carey <John.Carey@minterellison.com>; Allison Tansley <Allison.Tansley@minterellison.com>
Subject: Mac Point POSS Hearings | TPC Query to TFC [ME-ME.FID8127187]

Hi Brendon

During the course of the Public Hearings for the Macquarie Point Multipurpose Stadium Project of State Significance, the Panel raised a question with regards to your appearance, where you noted that the AFL would provide \$18.6 million to the Tasmania Devils Football Club.

The Panel queried whether that \$18.6 million was additional to previously identified commitments from the AFL to the Tasmania Devils Football Club. Accordingly, can you please clarify this?

In addition, it would be helpful if you can please confirm the various funding commitments from the AFL to the Tasmania Devils Football Club, including the purpose for which the funds will be used, how the funding has been committed, and when the commitment are proposed to be made.

Assuming you are comfortable, we intend to file this email and your response with the Tasmanian Planning Commission.

Please let me know if you have any queries.

Kind regards

Aaron

Aaron Wood

Associate

T +61 3 8608 2356

aaron.wood@minterellison.com

MinterEllison Collins Arch 447 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000

minterellison.com Follow us on [LinkedIn](#)

MinterEllison.

CONFIDENTIALITY

This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged (and neither is waived or lost by mistaken delivery). Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error and promptly delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use of this email is expressly prohibited. Our liability in connection with this email (including due to viruses in any attachments) is limited to re-supplying this email and its attachments. Please refer to our [privacy policy](#) for more information on how we collect and handle personal information.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF COUNTRY

MinterEllison respectfully acknowledges the Traditional Custodians on whose lands we live, work and learn. We offer our respects to Elders past and present.
